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Marguerite McLean O 9036(0- &)
From: DAVIS PHYLLIS [DAVIS PHYLLIS@leg.state.flus]

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 3:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us; Cheryt Martin; Jennifer Brubaker; John T. English; Norman H. Horton; Ralph Jaeger
Cc: CHRISTENSEN.PATTY

Subject: (0B0366-E! Electronic Filing

Attachments: 080366 NOS 8-19-09.doc.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Flonda Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

{850) 488-9330

b. Docket No. 080366-EI

In Re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utility Company
¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Fourth Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 39-42)
and Fourth Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 99-104)

Thanks,

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide
850-488-9330

SOULMENT RUMBER- CATE
8652 mEI9E

8/19/2009 FPSC-COMHISSION CLERK




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for rate increase by Docket No: 080366-GU
Florida Public Utiiities Company.
/ Filed: August 19, 2009
NOTICE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of
Florida, by and through J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have
served their Citizens’ Fourth Set of Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 39-42)
and Fourth Set of Interrogatories {Nos. 98-104) to Florida Public Utiiities Company this

19" day of August, 2009.
Respectfully Submitted,

J. R. Kelly
Public Counsel

Patricia A. Cﬁristensen

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counse!

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Attorneys for the Citizens
of the State of Florida

DOCUME YT HWUMRBUR-DATE
J8b652 AUGIS g
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

DOCKET NO. 080366-GU)

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Gitizens'

Fourth Set of Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 38-42) and Fourth Set of

Interrogatories (Nos. 99-104) to Flarida Public Utilities Company has been furnished by

U. S. Mail and electronic mail to the following parties on this 19" day of August, 2009.

Jennifer Brubaker

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A,
2618 Centennial Place

P. O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317-5579

Ms. Chery! Martin

Controller

Florida Public Utilittes Company
P.0O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

John T. English

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL. 33402-3395

Ralph Jaeger

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahasses, FL 32399-0850

Patricia A. Christensen
Associate Public Counsel




